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Prepared by:  RAND
Full report available at www.ita.doc.gov/aerospace/aerospacecommission
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Analysis
Prepared by:  Content First
Full report available at:  www.ita.doc.gov/aerospace/aerospacecommission
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Agencies of the Executive Office of the President
• Central Intelligence Agency (e.g., communications, intelligence)

• Council of Economic Advisors

• Council on Environmental Quality

• Domestic Policy Council

• National Economic Council

• National Security Council

• Office of Management and Budget

• Office of Science and Technology Policy

– National Science & Technology Council

– President’s Advisory Council on Science & Technology

• Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Executive Departments
• Department of Agriculture (e.g., remote sensing for agricultural, rangeland and forestry resources; pre-

cision farming using GPS; positive train control for expedited shipment of crops to market) 

• Department of Commerce (e.g., weather services, trade promotion, telecommunication and informa-
tion administration)

– National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

• Department of Defense (e.g., space support, force enhancement, space control, force applications)

– Office of the Secretary

• Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

• Missile Defense Agency

• National Reconnaissance Office

• National Security Agency

– Joint Chiefs of Staff

• U.S. Strategic Command

– U.S. Air Force

– U.S. Army

– U.S. Marine Corps

– U.S. Navy

• Department of Education (e.g., distance learning, individualized instruction)

• Department of Energy (e.g., non-proliferation, nuclear energy, energy and material sciences, space
radiation effects on human and materials)

• Health and Human Services (e.g., distance medicine, research on new medicines and drugs)

• Housing and Urban Development (e.g., regional and urban planning)

• Department of Interior (e.g., geodetics, fish and wildlife preservation, mining reclamation and
enforcement, national park surveys)

– U.S. Geological Survey
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• Department of Justice (e.g., law enforcement, immigration, border patrol)

• Department of Labor (e.g., aerospace apprenticeship programs)

• Department of State (e.g., international treaty and standards development, transportation of foreign
service professionals and dignitaries)

• Department of Transportation (e.g., civil air navigation, commercial space transportation, ground and
sea transportation applications, law enforcement)

– Federal Aviation Administration

– Federal Highway Administration (e.g., intelligent transportation system)

– Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (e.g., truck safety)

– Federal Railroad Administration (e.g., positive train control)

– Federal Transit Administration (e.g., intelligent transportation system)

– Maritime Administration (e.g., maritime commerce)

– National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (e.g., automobile safety)

– Research and Special Programs Administration (e.g. pipelines and hazardous material safety)

– Transportation Security Administration (e.g., security, law enforcement)

– U.S. Coast Guard (e.g., search and rescue, law enforcement)

• Department of Treasury (e.g., customs, secret service)

• Department of Veteran Affairs (e.g., telecommunication)

Independent Agencies
• Environmental Protection Agency (e.g., environmental monitoring for developing regulations and for

enforcement) 

• Federal Emergency Management Agency (e.g., emergency response)

• General Services Administration (e.g., government aircraft services)

• NASA (e.g., space science, space transportation, aeronautics research and development)

• National Science Foundation (e.g., aerospace-related research)

• Tennessee Valley Authority (e.g., flood control, river way management, environmental research,
forestry and wildlife management)
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Full Committees of the Senate
Appropriations
Armed Services

• Aeronautical and space activities peculiar to development of weapon systems or military operations

• Departments of the Army, Navy, Air Force

• Military Research and Development

Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs
• Economic stabilization and defense production

• Export and Foreign Trade

• Export Controls

• Financial aid to commerce and industry

• Renegotiation of government contracts

Budget
Commerce, Science and Transportation

• Interstate commerce

• Non-military aeronautical and space sciences

• Oceans, weather and atmospheric activities

• Regulation of interstate common carriers, including civil aviation

• Science, Engineering, Technology research, development, and policy

• Transportation

Energy and Natural Resources
• Energy research and development

• Nuclear energy

• Solar energy

Environment and Public Works
• Air pollution

• Noise pollution

• Regional Economic Development

Finance
• Customs and ports of entry

• Reciprocal trade agreements

• Tariffs and import quotas

• Transportation of dutiable goods

Foreign Relations
• Measures to foster commercial intercourse with foreign nations and to safeguard American business

interests abroad
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Governmental Affairs
• Census and collection of statistics, including economic statistics

• Intergovernmental relations

• Organization of the Executive Branch

• Government efficiency, economy, effectiveness

• Relationships between the US, states, and municipalities

Health, Education and Labor
• Measures relating to education and labor

• Labor standards and statistics

• Labor disputes

• Pension plans

• Student loans

Judiciary
• Patents, trademarks and copyrights

• Protection of trade and commerce against unlawful restraint and monopolies

Small Business and Entrepreneurship

Select Committees of the Senate
Intelligence

Full Committees of the House of Representatives
Appropriations
Armed Services

• Army, Navy, Air Force generally

• Intelligence related activities of DoD

• Scientific research and development pertaining to the military

Budget
Energy and Commerce

• Interstate and foreign commerce

• Energy generally

• Travel and tourism

Education and the Workforce
• Labor

• Education 

• Mediation of disputes
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Financial Services
• Economic stabilization and defense production

• Financial aid to commerce and industry [other than transportation]

Government Reform
• Government management and accounting generally

• Economy and efficiency of government

• Transportation of mail

• Public information and records

• Organization of the Executive Branch

International Relations
• Export controls and trading with the enemy

• Commercial intercourse abroad and safeguarding American business interests abroad

• International economic policy

Judiciary
• Patents, trademarks and copyrights

• Protection of trade and commerce against unlawful restraints and monopolies

Science
• Energy research

• Astronautical research and development, including resources, personnel, equipment, and facilities;
Outer space exploration and control

• Civil aviation research and development

• Environmental research and development

• NASA

• National Space Council

• National Science Foundation

• National Weather Service

• Science scholarships

• Scientific research and development, demonstrations and projects

Small Business
Transportation and Infrastructure

• Public works in support of navigation

• Transportation, including civil aviation, safety and infrastructure

• Transportation regulatory agencies

Ways and Means
• Customs and ports of entry

• Reciprocal trade agreements

• Transportation of dutiable goods
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ATA Air Transport Association

AIR-21 Aviation Investment and Reform Act
for the 21st Century

ADS-B Automatic Dependent Surveillance-
Broadcast

AFB Air Force Base

ASCM Agreement on Subsidies and
Countervailing Measures

ATC Air Traffic Control

ATM Air Traffic Management

ATOS Air Transportation Oversight System

CBO Congressional Budget Office

CCAFS Cape Canaveral Air Force Station

CIS Commonwealth of Independent States

CNS Communications, Navigation and
Surveillance

COCOM Coordinating Committee of NATO

CPFF Cost Plus Fixed Fee

CRV Current Replacement Value

DARPA Defense Advanced Research Projects
Agency

dB Decibel

DELG Defense Export Loan Guarantee

DISC Domestic International Sales
Corporation

DNL Day-Night Level

DoD U.S. Department of Defense

DOE U.S. Department of Energy

DOT U.S. Department of Transportation

DSB Defense Science Board

DSR Display System Replacement

DWCF Defense Working Capital Fund

EADS European Aeronautic Defense and
Space Company

EC European Commission

ECA Export Credit Agency

EELV Evolved Expendable Launch Vehicle

ELV Expendable Launch Vehicle

EPA Environmental Protection Agency

ETI Extra Territorial Income

EU European Union

Ex-Im Bank Export-Import Bank

FAA Federal Aviation Administration

FAR Federal Aviation Regulations

Federal Accounting Regulations

Federal Acquisition Regulations

FMS Foreign Military Sales

FP Framework Program

FSC Foreign Sales Corporation

FTM Freight and Express Ton Miles

FY Fiscal Year

FYDP Future Year Defense Program

GAO Government Accounting Office

GATT General Agreement on Tariffs and
Trade

GDP Gross Domestic Product

GPRA Government Performance and Results
Act

GPS Global Positioning System

GSA General Services Administration

HPCC High Performance Computing and
Communications

IAM International Association of
Machinists

ICAO International Civil Aviation
Organization

ICGS International Coast Guard System

INAS International Airspace System

IR&D Independent Research and
Development

IRS Internal Revenue Service

ISS International Space Station

ISSA Inter-Service Support Agreement

ITAR International Traffic in Arms
Regulations

JSF Joint Strike Fighter
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JTIDS Joint Tactical Information
Distribution System

K-12 Kindergarten through Twelfth Grade

KSC Kennedy Space Center

LCA Large Civil Aircraft

LEO Low Earth Orbit

LOI Letter of Intent

MEO Medium Earth Orbit

NAI National Aerospace Initiative

NATO North Atlantic Treaty Organization

NASA National Aeronautics and Space
Administration

NEO Near-Earth Object

NFTC National Foreign Trade Council

NOAA National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration

NOx Nitrogen Oxide

NSC National Security Council

NSF National Science Foundation

O&S Operations and Support

OECD Organization for Economic
Cooperation and Development

OEP Operational Evolution Plan

OMB Office of Management and Budget

OSTP Office of Science and Technology
Policy

PCC Policy Coordinating Counsel

PFC Passenger Facility Charge

P.L. Public Law

POC Percent of Completion

PPBS Planning, Programming and
Budgeting System

QRE Qualified Research Expenditure

R&D Research and Development

R&D Research and Experimentation

RDT&E Research, Development, Test and
Evaluation

RLV Reusable Launch Vehicle

RNP Required Navigation Performance

RPM Revenue Passenger Miles

S&T Science and Technology

SLI Space Launch Initiative

SSAs Special Security Agreements

S&P Standard and Poors

STARS Standard Terminal Automation
Replacement System

UK United Kingdom

UN United Nations

U.S. United States

USAF U.S. Air Force

USC U.S. Code

USML U.S. Munitions List

VAATE Versatile, Affordable, Advanced
Turbine Engine Program

VAT Value-Added Tax

WTO World Trade Organization

Airport Acronyms
ATL  Hartsfield Atlanta International

Airport

BWI  Baltimore-Washington International
Airport

CLT  Charlotte/Douglas International
Airport

DEN  Denver International Airport

DFW  Dallas-Ft. Worth International
Airport

DTW  Detroit Metropolitan Wayne County
Airport

EWR  Newark International Airport

IAD  Washington Dulles International
Airport

JFK  New York John F. Kennedy
International Airport

LAS Las Vegas McCarran International
Airport

LAX  Los Angeles International Airport
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LGA  New York LaGuardia Airport

MEM Memphis International Airport

MSP  Minneapolis-St. Paul International
Airport

ORD  Chicago O’Hare International Airport

PHL  Philadelphia International Airport

PHX Phoenix Sky Harbor International
Airport

PIT  Greater Pittsburgh International
Airport

SEA  Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

SFO  San Francisco International Airport

SLC Salt lake City International Airport

STL  Lambert St. Louis International
Airport
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During the period from September 2001 through November 2002, the Commission: held six (6) public
hearings and nine (9) administrative/preparatory meetings; conducted fact-finding trips to the Kennedy
Space Center and Cape Canaveral Air Force Station, various U.S. aerospace companies, Europe, and Asia;
received informational briefings and issue papers from over 100 companies, government organizations, and
aerospace interest groups; heard testimony from over 60 witnesses; met with over 50 government and indus-
try organizations from seven (7) foreign countries; briefed over 45 groups on Commission activities and
progress; and had over 150,000 “hits” on the Commission’s website.  Based on the extensive inputs received
from these activities and contacts, the Commission issued three (3) Interim Reports and its Final Report to
the President and the Congress.  A listing of these contacts is provided, by category, below:

I. INFORMATIONAL BRIEFINGS/DISCUSSIONS/MEETINGS IN THE U.S.

A. U.S. Aerospace Industry and Financial Organizations

Aerospace Corporation Analytical Graphics International

The Boeing Company Cessna

Credit Suisse First Boston Eclipse Aviation

General Electric Company Honeywell

Kistler Aerospace Corporation Lockheed Martin Corporation

Microcosm Morgan Stanley

Northrop Grumman Orbital Science Corporation

Raytheon Rolls-Royce North America

Spectrum Astro The Teal Group

TRW Vought

United Technologies Corporation 

B. Federal and State Government Organizations

California Space Authority

Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)

Department of Commerce (DOC)

Department of Defense (DoD)

– Acquisition Reform

– Ballistic Missile Defense Organization (BMDO)

– Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

– Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA)

– Defense Science Board (DSB)

– Defense Technology Security Agency (DTSA)

– Director, Defense Research and Engineering (DDR&E)

– Industrial Affairs

– Joint Aeronautical Commanders Group (JACG)

– Joint Strike Fighter (JSF) Program Office

– National Reconnaissance Office (NRO)
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– National Security Space Architect (NSSA)

– Office of Net Assessment

– Operational Test and Evaluation (OT&E)

– U.S. Army

– U.S. Navy

– U.S. Air Force

Department of State (DOS)

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

National Research Council  (NRC) Aerospace Roundtable

Office of Management and Budget (OMB) (the White House)

Spaceport Florida Authority

Texas Aerospace Commission

U.S. Congress

– House of Representatives Members/Staffs

– Senate Members/Staffs

C. Foreign Governments And Industry

Airbus Industries

Arianespace

CNES (French Space Agency)

European Aerospace Defense Systems (EADS)

European Commission

French Embassy

International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO)

NAV Canada

UK Ministry of Defence

D. Labor And Industry Organizations

Aerospace Industries Association (AIA)

Advisory Group on Electronic Devices (AGED)

Aircraft Electronics Association

Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association (AOPA)

Air Transportation Association (ATA)

General Aviation Manufacturers Association (GAMA)

International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers (IAM&AW)

National Air Transportation Association (NATA)

National Business Aircraft Association (NBAA)
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National Center for Advanced Technologies (NCAT)

National Defense Industry Association (NDIA)

National Science Teachers Association (NSTA)

Radio Technical Commission for Aeronautics, Inc. (RTCA)

Space Transportation Association (STA)

Space Foundation

E. Academia

George Mason University

Industrial College of the Armed Forces (IDAF)/National Defense University (NDU)

Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)

F. The Media

Aviation Week

Defense News

Space News

G. Professional Societies

American Helicopter Society (AHS)

American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA)

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)

Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE)

H. Others

Booz-Allen & Hamilton

Centennial of Flight Commission

Content First

Center for Strategic & International Studies (CSIS)

Institute for Creative Technologies

Institute for Defense Analyses (IDA)

Jet Propulsion Laboratory (JPL)

JSA Associates

Lunar Exploration, Inc

NASA Aero Support Team

Eric Newsom

Jim Oberg

Rand Corporation

Science Applications International Corporation (SAIC)
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Synthesis Partners

Team Vision Corporation

Will Trafton

CEF Mission Aerospace

II.  INTERNATIONAL BRIEFINGS/DISCUSSIONS/MEETINGS ABROAD

A Belgium

European Commission

Euro-Control

Foreign NATO Representatives

U.S. Ambassador to NATO

B. China

American Chamber of Commerce Aerospace Forum

Aviation Industry Corporation I

Aviation Industry Corporation II

Civil Aviation Administration of China

China National Aero-Technology Import and Export Corporation

Commission on Science and Technology for National Defense

U.S. Embassy

C. France

Arianespace

Centre National d’Etudes Spatiales (CNES)

European Aerospace Defense Systems (EADS)

European Space Agency (ESA)

French Transport Minister

Groupement Des Industries Francaises Aeronautiques et Spatiales (GIFAS)

U.S. Embassy

D. Japan

American Chamber of Commerce in Japan

Council for Science and Technology Policy

Japanese Association of Defense Industries

Japanese Defense Agency

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport
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Ministry of Public Management, Home Affairs, Posts and Telecommunications

Space Activities Commission

Society of Japanese Aerospace Companies

Technical Research & Development Institute

U.S. Embassy

E. Russia

American Chamber of Commerce in Russia

Aviation and Space Agency (Rosaviakosmos)

Boeing Engineering Design Center

Khrunichev Research and Production Center

National Investment Council (NIC)

Star City Astronaut Training Center

U.S. Embassy

F. United Kingdom

BAE Systems

Civil Aviation Authority

Defense Procurement Agency

Department of Transport

The Economist Technology/Defense Writers

European Association of Aerospace Industries

Foreign Office (Aviation Section)

National Air Traffic Services (NATS)

Treasury Office (Defense, Diplomacy and Intelligence)

U.S. Embassy

III. PUBLIC TESTIMONY

A. Public Hearing November 27, 2001

1. Administration Testimony

Dr. John H.  Marburger, III, Director, OSTP, Executive Office of the President

2. Congressional Testimony 

The Honorable Dave Weldon (R-FL) 

3. Executive Branch Testimony

Joseph Bogosian, Deputy Assistant Secretary (Transportation and Machinery),

Commerce Department

Ralph Braibanti, Director, Office of Space and Advanced Technology,

State Department
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The Honorable Edward C. “Pete” Aldridge, Jr., Under Secretary of Defense

(Acquisition Technology & Logistics), Department of Defense

Samuel L. Venneri, Associate Administrator, Office of Aerospace Technology, NASA 

Steven Zaidman, Associate Administrator for Research and Acquisitions, FAA

B. Public Hearing February 12, 2002

1.   Air Transportation Capacity/Infrastructure Discussions

Mr. Charles Keegan, Operational Evolution Plan Program Manager, FAA

Mr. Charles Barclay, Executive Director, American Association of Airport Executives

Dr. Linton Wells, Principal Deputy to the Assistant Secretary of Defense

(Command, Control, Communications and Intelligence)

Mr. Vern Raburn, President, Eclipse Aviation

Mr. John Hayhurst, President, Boeing ATM

2. Export Control Discussions

Government

Matthew Borman, Deputy Assistant Secretary (Export Administration), Commerce Department

Gregory Suchan, Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary (Political-Military Affairs), 
State Department

Lisa Bronson, Deputy Under Secretary (Defense for Technology Security Policy and Counter 
Proliferation), DoD

Industry

LGEN (ret.) Larry Farrell, President & CEO, NDIA

Hon. David McCurdy, President, Electronic Industries Alliance

Robert Bauerlein, Chairman, International Council, AIA

C. Public Hearing May 14, 2002

1. Space Discussions

The Hon. Sean O’Keefe (NASA)

The Hon. Peter Teets (Under Secretary of the Air Force-NRO)

GEN Ed Eberhart, USAF, CINCSPACECOM

The Hon. Ron Sega (DoD/DDR&E)

GEN (ret.) Tom Moorman, Space Industrial Base

The Hon. Bill Nelson (D-FL) 

2. Space Vision for 2050

Mr. W. David Thompson, President & CEO, Spectrum Astro

Dr. Wesley Huntress, Director, Geophysical Laboratory, Carnegie Institute of Washington 

The Hon. Tidal McCoy, Chairman of the Board, Space Transportation Association

Mr. Martin P. Kress, Chair, Public Policy Committee, AIAA
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Ms. Lori Garver, President, American Astronautical Society

Dr. John Lewis, Professor of Planetary Science, University of Arizona 

3. Industrial Base Discussions

The Hon. Norm Dicks (D-WA)

Jeff Foote, President, ATK Aerospace

Dain Hancock, President, Lockheed Martin Aerospace Co

Jerry Daniels, President & CEO, Military Aircraft & Missile Systems, Boeing

4. 21st Century Aerospace Workforce Discussions  

Labor Panel

Dr. Jeff Faux, Economic Policy Institute 

Dr. Tom Kochan, MIT/Sloan School of Management 

Government Panel

Dr. John Bailey, Director of Education Technology, Department of Education

Emily DeRocco, Assistant Secretary for Employment and Training Administration, 
Department of Labor  

GEN (ret.) Sam Armstrong, NASA 

Educators Panel

Dr. Bernard Grossman, Exec. Dir., Aerospace Department Chairman’s Association

Dr. Albert Koller, Exec. Dir., Aerospace Programs at Brevard Community College

Dr. Abe Nisanci, Program Director for Engineering, Division of Undergraduate Education, 
National Science Foundation  

Student Panel

Ms. Sandra Goins, Apprentice, Seattle, WA

Mr. Denny Reyes, Aviation High School, New York

Ms. Annalisa Weigel (Ph.D. Candidate, Aerospace Engineering), MIT 

D. Public Hearing August 22, 2002

1. Aviation (Airlines, Pilots, Controllers) Discussions

Duane Woerth, President, Airline Pilots Association

John Olcott, President, National Business Aircraft Association 

John Carr, President, National Air Traffic Controllers

Mac Armstrong, Executive VP, Air Transportation Assoc. of America 

2. Aeronautics and Space Engineering Board (National Academy of Science)

GEN (ret.) Ronald R. Fogleman, Chairman, Committee on Aeronautics Research and
Technology 

3. Suppliers Discussions

Ms. Judy Northup, Vice President, Vought Aircraft Industries

Mr. Mike Grosso, CEO, DynaBil Industries

Mr. Joe Murphy, Chairman of the Board, Ferco Tech Corporation
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Mr. Peter Rettaliata, President, Air Industries Machining Corp. 

4. Space/Planetary Discussions

Thomas F. Rogers, Chairman, The Sophron Foundation 

BGEN Simon “Pete” Worden, Deputy Director of Operations, US Space Command  

5. RDT&E Infrastructure Discussions

David Swain, Senior VP of Engineering and Chief Technology Officer, Boeing    

Philip Coyle, former Director, Operational Test & Evaluation, DoD  

James Beggs, former NASA Administrator 

Thomas Christie, Director, Operational Test & Evaluation, DoD

General Lester L. Lyles, Commander, Air Force Materiel Command

IV. BRIEFINGS BY COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF

A. Federal/State Government

Air Force Aeronautical Systems Center Corporate Board

AST Forecast Conference

DOC Aerospace Industry Sector Advisory Committee

FAA Commercial Space Transportation Conference

National Academies Space Studies Board

National Academies Air and Space Engineering Board

National Security Council

NAASC Air Surveillance Data Sharing Working Group

NASA Administrator Sean O’Keefe 

NASA Project Management Shared Experience Program 

NRO/AIAA Forum

Ohio Aerospace and Defense Advisory Council

PEO/Systems Command Commanders’ Conference

Small Payload Rideshare Conference

Transportation Research Board/FAA Forecasting Workshop

Tri-Service Turbine Engine Technology Symposium

U.S. Space Command

U.S. Congress (Members and Staff )

Vice President Richard Cheney

White House Office of Science & Technology Policy (Dr. Marburger)

White House Staff

B. Labor/Industry Organizations

AIA Annual Fall Conference (Commission Panel)

AIA Compensation Practices Committee



I - 1 0

FINAL REPORT OF THE COMMISSION ON THE
FUTURE OF THE UNITED STATES AEROSPACE INDUSTRY

Aerospace Commission

AIA Communications Council

AIA Space Council

AIA Annual Spring Conference (Commission Panel)

IAM&AW

Space Foundation (Commission Panel)

C. Professional Groups/Societies

AHS Chapter Meeting

AIAA Aerospace Sciences Meeting Fast-Track Tutorial

AIAA Congressional Visits Day

AIAA Global Air & Space 2002 Symposium

AIAA Speakers Day

Air Traffic Controllers Association Conference

ASME International Workshop

ASME Inter-Council Committee on Federal R&D

California Space Authority 

International Space University 7th Annual Symposium

International Space Group

Maryland Space Business Roundtable

National Space Club – Florida Chapter

National Space Society Governors Meeting

Small Launch Vehicle Consortium

Society of Satellite Professionals International Meeting

Space Foundation Symposia

Space Transportation Association

U.S. Chamber Workshop (Market Opportunities in Space: The Near-Term Roadmap)

U.S. Chamber Space Enterprise Council

Washington Space Business Roundtable

Western Ohio Senior Executives Association

Women and Aerospace Symposium 

D. U.S. Industry

Aerospace Corporation

SAIC Managers Meeting

Schafer Corporation Innovations in Space Symposium 
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E. The Media

Atlantic Monthly

Aviation News Today (TV Show)Business Week

Flight Daily International

IEEE USA Policy Perspectives

McGraw-Hill Editorial Board

Newsweek

Popular Science

St. Louis Post-Dispatch

USA Today

Washington Post

F. Academia 

MIT
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Aerospace-related
Websites—Partial List
Academia

U.S. Colleges & Universities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-2
Foreign Colleges & Universities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-4
The National Academies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-5

Air Carriers and Airports . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-6
Associations & Societies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-6
Directories . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-8
Foreign Governments, Agencies & Multinational Organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-9
News and Print Media . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-10
U.S. Industry. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-10
U.S. Government

Agencies of the Executive Office of the President . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-14
Executive Branch Departments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-14
Executive Branch Independent Agencies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-19
Congress. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-19
State Government . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J-21
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U.S. Colleges & Universities
Arizona State University – 
College of Engineering & Applied Science http://www.eas.asu.edu

Auburn University – 
Department of Aerospace Engineering http://www.eng.auburn.edu/aero

Brown University – Center for Fluid Mechanics, 
Turbulence and Computation http://www.cfm.brown.edu/

California Institute of Technology http://www.caltech.edu

California Institute of Technology – 
Graduate Aeronautical Laboratories http://www.galcit.caltech.edu

California State Polytechnic University, Pomona – 
Aerospace Engineering http://www.aro.csupomona.edu

Case Western Reserve University – Department of 
Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering http://mae1.cwru.edu/mae/

Columbia University – School of Engineering 
and Applied Sciences http://www.columbia.edu/cu/mechanical

Cornell University – Sibley School of Mechanical 
& Aerospace Engineering http://www.mae.cornell.edu

Embry-Riddle (Arizona) http://www.pr.erau.edu/

Embry-Riddle (Florida) http://www.db.erau.edu

Florida Institute of Technology – Division of 
Engineering Sciences http://www.fit.edu/AcadRes/engsci/

George Mason University http://www.gmu.edu

Georgia Institute of Technology – School of 
Aerospace Engineering http://www.ae.gatech.edu

Harvard University – Division of Engineering & 
Applied Sciences http://www.deas.harvard.edu

Iowa State University – Department of Aerospace 
Engineering and Engineering Mechanics http://www.aeem.iastate.edu

John Hopkins University – School of Engineering http://www.wse.jhu.edu

Lansing Community College – Aviation Center http://alpha.lansing.cc.mi.us/~whitehead/avmaint.html

Louisiana Tech – Department of Professional 
Aviation http://www.aviation.latech.edu/

Massachusetts Institute of Technology – 
Department of Aeronautics and Astronautics http://web.mit.edu/aeroastro/www/

Massachusetts Institute of Technology – 
School of Engineering http://web.mit.edu/engineering/

Mississippi State University – 
Engineering Research Center http://www.erc.msstate.edu

North Carolina State University – 
Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering http://www.mae.ncsu.edu
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Ohio State University – Department of Aerospace 
Engineering & Aviation http://www.aerospace.ohio-state.edu/

Old Dominion University – College of 
Engineering & Technology http://www.odu.edu

Penn State University – Aerospace Engineering http://www.aero.psu.edu

Polytechnic University – Department of 
Mechanical Engineering http://media.poly.edu/mechanical/page/template/

HomeBody.cfm

Princeton University – 
Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering http://www.princeton.edu

Purdue University – School of Aeronautical and 
Astronautical Engineering http://roger.ecn.purdue.edu/AAE/

San Diego State University – Department of 
Aerospace Engineering http://www.engineering.sdsu.edu/aerospace

San Jose State University – 
College of Engineering http://www.engr.sjsu.edu/

Stanford University- Department of Aeronautics 
and Astronautics http://aa.stanford.edu

State University of New York – Farmingdale http://www.farmingdale.edu

Texas A&M University – Department of 
Engineering http://aggieengineer.tamu.edu/

United States Naval Academy http://www.usna.navy.mil

United States Air Force Academy http://www.usafa.af.mil

University of Akron – School of Engineering http://www.ecgf.uakron.edu

University of Alabama – 
Aerospace Engineering & Mechanics http://aem.eng.ua.edu/

University of Alaska, Anchorage – 
Aviation Technology Division http://www.uaa.alaska.edu/aviation/

University of Arizona – Department of Aerospace 
& Mechanical Engineering http://www.ame.arizona.edu

University of California, Berkeley – 
Mechanical Engineering http://www.me.berkeley.edu

University of California, Irvine  – 
Henry Samueli School of Engineering http://mae.eng.uci.edu

University of California, San Diego – 
Department of Mechanical & 
Aerospace Engineering http://maeweb.ucsd.edu/index.html

University of Cincinnati – 
Aerospace Engineering & Engineering 
Mechanics http://www.ase.uc.edu

University of Colorado at Boulder – 
Aerospace Engineering Sciences http://aerospace.colorado.edu
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University of Illinois (Urbana-Champaign) – 
Dept. of Aeronautical & Astronautical 
Engineering  http://www.aae.uiuc.edu

University of Kansas – School of Engineering http://www.engr.ku.edu

University of Maryland – 
Department of Aerospace Engineering http://www.enae.umd.edu

University of Michigan – College of Engineering http://www.engin.umich.edu

University of Minnesota – Department of 
Aerospace Engineering & Mechanics http://www.aem.umn.edu

University of Missouri-Rolla – Mechanical & 
Aerospace Engineering and Engineering 
Mechanics http://web.umr.edu/~maeem/

University of North Dakota – 
School of Aerospace Sciences http://www.aero.und.edu/

University of Notre Dame – 
Aerospace and Mechanical Engineering http://www.nd.edu

University of Southern California – Department 
of Aerospace & Mechanical Engineering http://ae-www.usc.edu/

University of Texas – Aerospace Engineering & 
Engineering Mechanics http://www.ae.utexas.edu

University of Texas, Arlington – Department of 
Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering http://www-mae.uta.edu

University of Washington – Department of 
Aeronautics and Astronautics http://www.aa.washington.edu

Virginia Tech – Department of Aerospace and 
Ocean Engineering http://www.aoe.vt.edu/

Wichita State University – Department of 
Aerospace Engineering http://www.engr.twsu.edu/ae

Foreign Colleges & Universities
Australia – Royal Melbourne Institute of 
Technology – Department of Aerospace 
Engineering http://www.aero.rmit.edu.au

Australia – University of New South Wales – 
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing 
Engineering http://www.eng.unsw.edu.au/research/schools/mech.htm

Australia – University of Queensland – 
Department of Mechanical Engineering htpp://www.uq.edu.au/mecheng/

Australia – University of Sydney –  Aerospace, 
Mechanical & Mechatronic Engineering http://www.ae.su.oz.au

Belgium – Katholieke Universiteit Leuven http://www.mech.kuleuven.ac.be/default_en.phtml

Belgium – Universite de Liege – 
Aerodynamics Group http://www.ulg.ac.be/aerodyn/
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Canada – Carleton University – Department of 
Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering http://www.mae.carleton.ca

Canada – Ryerson University http://www.ryerson.ca

Canada – University of Toronto – 
Institute for Aerospace Studies http://www.utias.utoronto.ca

Finland – Helsinki University of Technology – 
Aeronautical Engineering http://www.aeronautics.hut.fi/

France – ENSICA http://www.ensica.fr/index2fr.htm

France – International Space University http://www.isunet.edu

France – SUPAERO http://www.supaero.fr/

Germany – Institut fur Luft- und Raumfahr http://keynes.fb12.tu-berlin.de

Germany – University of Stuttgart – 
Institute for Statics & Dynamics http://www.isd.uni-stuttgart.de/

Japan – Civil Aviation College http://www.kouku-dai.ac.jp/

Japan – Tokyo Metropolitan College of 
Aeronautical Engineering http://www.kouku-k.ac.jp/index_e.html

Netherlands – Delft University of Technology – 
Aerospace Engineering http://www.delftaerospace.com

Sweden – Chalmers University – 
Department of Thermo & Fluid Dynamics http://www.tfd.chalmers.se/

Sweden – Lulea University of Technology – 
Division of Fluid Mechanics http://www.luth.se/depts/mt/strl/

Sweden – Royal Institute of Technology – 
Department of Aeronautics http://www.flyg.kth.se/

Turkey – Middle East Technical University http://www.metu.edu.tr/

UK – Bristol University – Department of 
Aerospace Engineering http://www.aer.bris.ac.uk/

UK – Cambridge University – 
Department of Engineering http://www.eng.cam.ac.uk

UK – Cranfield University – 
Computational Fluid Dynamics http://www.cranfield.ac.uk/sme/cfd/

UK – Imperial College of Science, 
Technology, and Medicine – 
Department of Aeronautics http://www.ae.ic.ac.uk/

UK – Loughborough University – Department of 
Aeronautical and Automotive Engineering http://info.lut.ac.uk/departments/tt/index.html

UK – University of Glasgow – 
Department of Aerospace Engineering http://www.aero.gla.ac.uk/

The National Academies
Aeronautics and Space Engineering Board http://www7.nationalacademies.org/aseb/

National Academy of Engineering http://www.nae.edu/
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National Academy of Sciences http://www4.nationalacademies.org/nas/nashome.nsf

National Research Council http://www.nas.edu/nrc/

Space Studies Board http://www.nas.edu/ssb/ssb.html

Transportation Research Board http://www.nas.edu/trb/

Air Carriers and Airports Website Address
Air Carriers & Airports – Aerolink Directory http://www.aerolink.com/catairports.html

Associations & Societies Website Addresses
Aeronautical Repair Station Association http://www.arsa.org/

Aerospace Department Chairman's Association http://www.princeton.edu/~asmits/ADCA/adca.html

Aerospace Industries Association of America http://www.aia-aerospace.org/

Aerospace Industries Association of Canada http://www.aiac.ca/

Air Force Association http://www.afa.org/

Air Line Pilots Association https://www.alpa.org/home/index.html

Air Traffic Control Association http://www.atca.org/

Air Transport Association http://www.air-transport.org

Aircraft Electronics Association http://www.aea.net/

Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association http://www.aopa.org/

Airline Dispatchers Federation http://www.dispatcher.org/

Airports Council International http://www.aci-na.org

American Association for the 
Advancement of Science http://www.aaas.org/

American Association of Airport Executives http://www.airportnet.org/Index.htm

American Astronautical Society http://www.astronautical.org/

American Bar Association http://www.abanet.org/scitech/home.html

American Helicopter Society, International http://www.vtol.org/

American Institute of Aeronautics and 
Astronautics http://www.aiaa.org/

American Museum of Natural History – 
Rose Center for Earth & Space http://www.amnh.org/rose

American Society of Mechanical Engineers, 
International http://www.asme.org/offices.shtml

American Society of Travel Agents http://www.astanet.com/

Army Aviation Association of America http://www.quad-a.org/

Association for Women in Aviation Maintenance http://www.awam.org/

Aviation Distributors and Manufacturers 
Association http://www.adma.org/

Business Executives for National Security http://www.bens.org/
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Canadian Aeronautics and Space Institute http://www.casi.ca/

Electronic Industries Alliance http://www.eia.org

European Association of Aerospace Industries 
(AECMA) http://www.aecma.org

FAA Council of African American Employees http://www.faa.gov/acr/cae.htm

FAA National Coalition of Federal Aviation 
Employees with Disabilities http://www.faa.gov/acr/ncfaed.htm

FAA National Native American/Alaska Native 
Coalition of Federal Aviation Employees http://www.faa.gov/acr/naan.htm

FAA Technical Women's Organization http://two.faa.gov

Federal Managers Association http://www.fedmanagers.org/

Federation of American Scientists http://www.fas.org/

Flight Safety Foundation http://www.flightsafety.org/home.html

General Aviation Manufacturers Association http://www.generalaviation.org/main.shtml

Helicopter Association International http://www.rotor.com/

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers http://www.ieee.org/

International Air Transport Association http://www.iata.org

International Association of Machinists and 
Aerospace Workers http://www.iamaw.org

International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) http://www.icao.org

International Council of Aircraft Owner and 
Pilot Association http://www.iaopa.org/

International Council of the Aeronautical Sciences http://www.icas.org

International Society of Women Airline Pilots http://www.iswap.org/

National Aeronautic Association http://www.naa-usa.org/website/

National Agricultural Aviation Association http://www.agaviation.org/

National Air Traffic Controllers Association http://www.natcadc.org/

National Air Transportation Association http://www.nata-online.org/

National Association of Air Traffic Specialists http://www.naats.org/

National Association of Flight Instructors http://www.nafinet.org/who/contactus.html

National Association of State Aviation Officials http://www.nasao.org

National Business Aviation Association http://www.nbaa.org/

National Center for Advanced Technologies http://www.ncat.com

National Council for Science and the Environment http://www.cnie.org/NLE/

National Defense Industrial Association http://www.adpa.org/

National Education Association http://www.nea.org/

National Hispanic Coalition of Federal Aviation 
Employees http://www.nhcfae.com/

National Science Teachers Association http://www.nsta.org/

Navy League of the United States http://www.navyleague.org/index_flash.php
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Professional Airways Systems Specialists http://www.passnational.org

Professional Women Controllers, Inc. http://www.pwcinc.org

Radio Technical Commission for Aeronautics http://www.rtca.org/

Regional Airline Association http://www.raa.org/

Royal Aeronautical Society http://www.raes.org.uk/

Smithsonian Institution – National Air & Space 
Museum http://www.nasm.si.edu/

Society of Airway Pioneers http://www.airwaypioneers.com/

Society of Automotive Engineers, International http://www.sae.org/servlets/index

Society of Women Engineers http://www.swe.org/

Space Foundatioon http://www.spaceconnection.org

Space Frontier Foundation http://www.space-frontier.org

Space Transporation Association http://www.spacetransportation.org

Women in Aviation http://www.womeninaviation.com

World Air Sports Federation (Federation 
Aeronautique International) http://www.fai.org

Directories Website Addresses
AERADE Aerospace and Defense Resources http://www.aerade.cranfield.ac.uk

Aero Images Military Library http://www.aeroimages.com/imagmili.htm

Aerolink – the Internet's Commercial Aviation 
Directory http://www.aerolink.com

Aeroseek – Aviation Search Engine http://www.aeroseek.com

Astronomical Pictures & Animation http://graffiti.u-bordeaux.fr/MAPBX/roussel/astro.html

Astronomy.com http://www.astronomy.com

Aviation Image Archives http://www.landings.com/_landings/pages/images.html

Dictionary of Technical Terms http://roland.lerc.nasa.gov/~dglover/dictionary//
content.html

Embry Riddle Virtual Libraries http://www.erau.edu/libraries/virtual/Aerospace/

Federal Agencies Directory http://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov

Gateway to U.S. Government Science & 
Technology Websites http://www.scitech.gov

Great Aviation Quotes http://www.skygod.com/quotes/index.html

International Aviation Directory http://www.infomart.net/av/

Internet Aerospace Links http://www.alumni.caltech.edu/~padam/htmls/
AeroLinks.html

Jane's Information Group http://www.janes.com

Landings Pages database http://www.landings.com

Library of Congress http://lcweb.loc.gov

Russian Space Science Internet http://www.rssi.ru/
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Science, Technology & Engineering – 
Kennedy Space Center http://ftp.ksc.nasa.gov

Space Jobs, Inc. http://www.spacejobs.com

U.S. Space Walk of Fame http://www.spacewalkoffame.com

WWW Virtual Library of Logistics http://www.logisticsworld.com/logistics

Foreign Governments, Agencies, and 
Multinational Organizations Website Addresses
Aeronautics for Europe http://europa.eu.int/comm/research/growth/

aeronautics/en

Australia – Defense Science & 
Technology Organization http://www.dsto.defence.gov.au/

Belgium – Office of Scientific, Technical and 
Cultural Affairs http://www.belspo.be

Brasil National Institute for Space Research http://www.inpe.br/english

Canadian Herzberg Institute of Astrophysics http://cadcwww.dao.nrc.ca

Canadian Space Agency http://www.space.gc.ca/

China National Space Administration http://www.cnsa.gov.cn

CNES – Centre National d'Etudes Spatiales http://www.cnes.fr

CSIRO Australia – Scientific & Industrial 
Research Organization http://www.csiro.au

Euroconsult http://www.euroconsult-ec.com

European Aeronautic Defence and Space Company 
(EADS) http://www.eads.com/eads/index_nof.htm

European Commission http://europa.eu.int

European Space Agency http://www.esa.int

GIFAS – Groupement Des Industries Francaises 
Aeronautiques et Spatiales http://www.gifas.asso.fr

Indian Space Research Organization http://www.isro.org

International Astronautical Federation http://www.iafastro.com

International Civil Aviation Organization http://www.icao.int

National Space Development Agency of Japan http://www.nasda.go.jp/index_e.html

North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) http://www.nato.int/

NATO Research & Technology Organization http://www.rta.nato.int/

Netherlands – National Aerospace Laboratory http://www.nlr.nl

Russian Aviation Page http://aeroweb.lucia.it/~agretch/RAP.html

Russian Space Agency http://www.rosaviakosmos.ru/english/eindex.htm

Russian Space Research Institute http://www.iki.rssi.ru

UK Ministry of Defence http://www.mod.uk
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United Nations http://www.un.int/

International Telecommunications Union http://www.itu.int/home/index.html

World Meteorological Organization http://www.wmo.ch/index-en.html

von Karmen Institute for Fluid Dynamics http://www.vki.ac.be

News and Print Media Website Addresses
Aerospace Online – Marketplace for Industry 
Professionals http://www.aerospaceonline.com/

AeroSpaceNews http://www.aerospacenews.com/

Aerotech News and Review http://www.aerotechnews.com/

AeroWorldNet – Daily Aerospace Magazine 
on the Internet http://www.aeroworldnet.com/

Air & Space Smithsonian Magazine http://www.airspacemag.com/

Aviation Today http://www.aviationtoday.com/index.html

Aviation Week and Space Technology http://www.awgnet.com/aviation

Aviation Week's AviationNow http://www.aviationnow.com/

Avweb http://www.avweb.com/

Defence Systems Daily http://www.defence-data.com/index2/index2.shtml

Defense News http://www.defensenews.com

DoD DefenseLINK News http://www.defenselink.mil/news/

Financial Times News and Analysis http://news.ft.com/home/us/

Global Defence Review http://www.global-defence.com

GlobalAir.com – Connecting the Aviation Industry http://www.globalair.com/

Key Publishing, Ltd. http://www.keypublishing.com/flash.html

Space News http://www.space.com/spacenews/

Space.com http://www.space.com/

World Spaceflight News http://members.aol.com/wsnspace/index.htm

U.S. Industry Website Addresses
AAI Corporation http://www.aaicorp.com

Aerojet http://www.aerojet.com

Aerospace Corporation http://www.aero.org

AeroVironment, Inc. http://www.aerovironment.com

Aircraft Technical Publishers http://www.atp.com

Airtechnics, Inc. http://www.airtechnics.com

Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation http://www.akaerospace.com

Alliant Techsystems Incorporated http://www.atk.com

American Pacific Corporation http://american-pacific-corp.com

Analytical Graphics International http://www.analyticalgraphics.com



J - 1 1

FINAL REPORT OF THE COMMISSION ON THE
FUTURE OF THE UNITED STATES AEROSPACE INDUSTRY

Appendix J – Aerospace-related Websites—Partial List

Andrews Space and Technology http://www.spaceandtech.com

Arete Associates http://www.arete.com

Argo-Rech Corporation http://www.aero-tech.com

AstroVision International, Incorporated http://www.astrovision.com

ATK-Thiokol http://www.thiokol.com

Atlantic Research Corporation http://www.atlantic-research.com

Aviall Incorporated http://www.aviall.com

Avidyne Corporation http://www.avidyne.com

AXA Space http://www.axa.com

B.H. Aircraft Company, Incorporated http://www.bhaircraft.com

B/E Aerospace http://www.beaerospace.com

BAE Systems, North America Incorporated http://www.na.baesystems.com

Ball Aerospace & Technologies Corporation http://www.ball.com/aerospace

Barnes Aerospace http://www.barnesaero.com

Battelle http://www.battelle.org/

BF Goodrich Aerospace http://www.goodrich.com

Boeing http://www.boeing.com

Boeing Business Jets http://www.boeing.com/commercial/bbj

Bombardier Learjet, Inc. http://www.aerospace.bombardier.com

CAE SunyFlite Training International, Inc. http://www.simuflite.com

Century Flight Systems http://www.centuryflight.com

Cessna http://www.cessna.com

Commander Aircraft Company http://www.commanderair.com

Computer Sciences Corporation http://www.csc.com

Cordiem, LLC http://www.cordiem.com

Crane Aerospace http://www.craneaerospace.com

Cubic Corporation http://www.cts-nordic.dk

Curtiss-Wright Corporation http://www.curtisswright.com

Dassault Falcon Jet Corporation http://www.dassaultfalcon.com

DeCrane Aircraft Holdings, Inc. http://www.decraneaircraft.com

DRS Technologies, Incorporated http://www.drs.com

Ducommun Incorporated http://www.ducommun.com

Dukes Aerospace http://www.dukesaerospace.com

Dupont Company http://www.dupont.com

Eclipse Aviation http://www.eclipseaviation.com

EDO Corporation http://www.edocorp.com

EFW Incorporated http://www.efw.com

Embraer Aircraft Holding, Incorporated http://www.embraer.com



J - 1 2

FINAL REPORT OF THE COMMISSION ON THE
FUTURE OF THE UNITED STATES AEROSPACE INDUSTRY

Aerospace Commission

ESIS Incorporated http://www.esis.com

Esterline Technologies http://www.esterline.com

Exostar LLC http://www.exostar.com

Fairchild Corporation http://www.fairchildcorp.com

FlightSafety International http://www.flightsafety.com

GARMIN International http://www.garmin.com/

General Atomics Aeronautical Systems 
Incorporated http://www.ga.com/asi/aero.html

General Dynamics Corporation http://www.generaldynamics.com

General Electric – Aircraft Engines http://www.geae.com

GKN Aerospace Services http://www.aero.gknpic.com

Goodrich Corporation http://www.aerospace.goodrich.com

Groen Brothers Aviation, Incorporated http://www.gbagyro.com

Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation http://www.gulfstream.com

Hamilton-Sundstrand Corporation http://www.hamiltonsundstrand.com

Harris Corporation http://www.harris.com

Hartzell Propeller, Inc. http://www.hartzellprop.com

HEICO Corporation http://www.heicocorp.com

Hexcel Corporation http://www.hexcel.com

Honeywell http://www.honeywell.com

Hughes http://www.hughes.com

i2 Technologies http://www.i2.com

ITT Industries Defense Electronics & Services http://www.ittind.com/business

Jeppesen http://www.jeppesen.com

KAMAN Aerospace Corporation http://www.kamanaero.com

Kelly Aerospace http://www.kellyaerospace.com

Kistler Aerospace Corporation http://www.kistleraerospace.com

L-3 Communications http://www.l-3com.com

Lockheed Martin http://www.lockheedmartin.com

Lockheed Martin Space Systems http://lmms.external.lmco.com

Martin-Baker America Incorporated http://www.martin-baker.com

MatrixOne Incorporated http://www.matrix-one.com

MD Helicopters, Incorporated http://www.mdhelicopters.com

Meggitt Avionics/S-TEC http://www.s-tec.com

Microcosm, Inc. http://www.smad.com

MOOG Incorporated http://www.moog.com

Northrop Grumman Corporation http://www.northgrum.com/

Omega Air, Incorporated http://www.omegaair.ie

Omega Airline Software http://www.omegaair.ca
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Orbital Sciences Corporation http://www.orbital.com

Parker Aerospace http://www.parker.com/ag

Parker Hannifin Corporation http://www.parker.com

PerkinElmer Fluid Sciences http://wwwl.perkinelmer.com

PPG Industries Aerospace http://www.ppg.com

Pratt & Whitney http://www.pratt-whitney.com/

Precision Aerospace Corporation http://www.prec-aero.com

Raytheon http://www.raytheon.com

Raytheon Aircraft Company http://www.raytheon.com/rac

Remmele Engineeering, Incorporated http://www.remmele.com

Rockwell Collins, Inc. http://www.collins.rockwell.com

Rockwell International http://www.rockwell.com

Rolls-Royce North America http://www.rolls-royce.com

Sabreliner Corporation http://www.sabreliner.com

Safe Flight Instrument Corporation http://www.safeflight.com

Sea Launch Company LLC http://www.sea-launch.com

Sikorsky Aircraft http://www.sikorsky.com

Silicon Graphics, Incorporated http://www.sgi.com

Smiths Aerospace http://www.smiths-aerospace.com

Smiths Aerospace Actuation Systems – Yakima http://www.dowty.com

Smiths Group Actuation Systems http://www.si-act-sys.com

Space Systems/Loral http://www.ssloral.com

Spectrum Astro http://www.specastro.com

Spirent Systems Wichita, Inc. http://www.spirent-systems.com

Stellex Aerostructures, Incorporated http://www.stellex.com

Teledyne Continental Motors http://www.tcmlink.com

Teledyne Technologies http://www.teledyne.com

Teleflex Incorporated http://www.telflex.com

Textron Lycoming http://www.lycoming.textron.com

The Aerostructures Corporation http://www.theaerocorp.com

The New Piper Aircraft, Inc. http://www.newpiper.com

The NORDAM Group http://www.nordam.com

The Purdy Corporation http://www.purdycorp.com

Triumph Group, Incorporated http://www.triumphgroup.com

TRW Incorporated http://www.trw.com

Unison Industries http://www.unisonindustries.com

United Defense http://www.uniteddefense.com

United Technologies Corporation http://www.utc.com/index1.htm
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Universal Avionics Systems http://www.uasc.com

UPS Aviation Technologies, Inc. http://www.upsat.com

Vertical Aeronautics International http://www.heliports.com

Vought Aircraft Industries http://www.vought.com/

Vought Aircraft Industries http://www.vought.com/

W.L. Gore & Associates, Incorporated http://www.wlgore.com

Williams International http://www.williams-int.com/

Woodward Governor Company http://www.woodward.com

U.S. Government Website Addresses
Agencies of the Executive Office of the President
Central Intelligence Agency http://www.odci.gov/

Council of Economic Advisors http://www.whitehouse.gov/cea

Council on Environmental Quality http://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq

National Economic Council http://www.whitehouse.gov/nec/

National Security Council http://www.whitehouse.gov/nsc/

Office of Management and Budget http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget

Office of Science  and Technology Policy http://www.ostp.gov/

National Science & Technology Council http://www.ostp.gov/NSTC/html/NSTC_Home.html

President's Advisory Council on Science & 
Technology http://www.ostp.gov/pcast/pcast.html

Office of the U.S. Trade Representative http://www.ustr.gov

Executive Branch Departments
Department of Agriculture http://www.usda.gov

Department of Commerce http://www.commerce.gov

International Trade Administration http://www.ita.doc.gov

National Oceanic & Atmospheric 
Administration – Satellites http://www.noaa.gov/satellites.html

Critical Infrastructure Assurance Office http://www.ciao.gov/

Department of Defense http://www.dod.mil/

Secretary & Deputy Secretary of Defense http://www.defenselink.mil/osd/topleaders.html

Under Secretary of Defense (Acquisition, 
Technology & Logistics) http://www.acq.osd.mil/

Deputy Undersecretary of Defense, 
Acquisition Reform http://www.acq.osd.mil/ar/

Deputy Undersecretary of Defense, 
Industrial Affairs http://www.acq.osd.mil/ia/

Director, Defense Research and 
Engineering http://www.dod.mil/ddre/
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Director, Operational Test and Evaluation http://www.dote.osd.mil/

Director, Defense Procurement http://www.acq.osd.mil/dp/

National Security Space Architect http://www.acq.osd.mil/nssa/

Under Secretary of Defense (Comptroller) http://www.dtic.mil/comptroller/

Assistant Secretary of Defense (Command, 
Control, Communications & Intelligence) http://www.c3i.osd.mil/

Assistant Secretary of Defense (C3I) 
Space Policy Director http://www.c3i.osd.mil/org/c3is/spacepol/

Under Secretary of Defense (Policy) http://www.defenselink.mil/policy

Assistant Secretary of Defense 
(International Security Affairs) http://www.defenselink.mil/policy/isa/

Defense Technology Security 
Administration http://www.dtra.mil/

Advisory Committees

Advisory Committee to Assess Domestic 
Response to Terrorism Involving WMD – 
Charter http://www.odam.osd.mil/omp/pdf/5277.pdf

Ballistic Missile Defense Advisory 
Committee – Charter http://www.odam.osd.mil/omp/pdf/2.pdf

Defense Policy Board Advisory 
Committee – Charter http://www.odam.osd.mil/omp/pdf/412.pdf

Defense Science Board http://www.acq.osd.mil/dsb

Defense Agencies

Missile Defense Agency http://www.acq.osd.mil/bmdo/

National Imagery & Mapping Agency http://www.nima.mil/

Defense Intelligence Agency http://www.dia.mil/

Defense Advanced Research Projects 
Agency http://www.arpa.mil/

DARPA Tactical Technology Office http://www.darpa.mil/tto/

National Security Agency http://www.nsa.gov/

National Reconnaissance Office http://www.nro.gov/

Joint Service Schools

National Defense University http://www.ndu.edu

Joint Chiefs of Staff http://www.dtic.mil/jcs/

Joint Vision 2020 http://www.dtic.mil/jv2020/

Program Executive Offices

Joint Strike Fighter Program Office http://www.jast.mil/IEFrames.htm

Unified Commands

United States Strategic Command http://www.stratcom.mil/

United States Transportation Command http://www.transcom.mil/
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United States Air Force http://www.af.mil/

US Air Force Vision 2020 http://www.af.mil/vision/

Office of the Secretary of the Air Force – 
Acquisition (SAF/AQ) http://www.safaq.hq.af.mil/

Assistant Secretary of the Air Force – 
Space Operations (SAF/USI) http://www.asaf.space.hq.af.mil/

Air Force Scientific Advisory Board – 
Charter http://www.odam.osd.mil/omp/pdf/439.pdf

Office of Scientific Research http://www.afosr.af.mil

Air Combat Command http://www.af.mil/sites/acc.shtml

Air Education and Training Command http://www.aetc.randolph.af.mil/

Air Force Space Command Headquarters http://www.spacecom.af.mil/hqafspc/Default2.asp

Air Force Link – Library http://www.af.mil/lib_af/index.shtml

Air Force Research Laboratory http://www.afrl.af.mil

Arnold Engineering Development 
Center http://www.arnold.af.mil/

Air National Guard http://www.ang.af.mil/

Air War College http://www.au.af.mil/au/awc/awchome.htm

Air Force Institute of Technology http://www.afit.edu

US Air Force – Thunderbirds http://www.airforce.com/thunderbirds/

United States Army http://www.army.mil/

US Army Vision http://www.army.mil/vision/default.htm

US Army Science Board – Charter http://www.odam.osd.mil/omp/pdf/389.pdf

US Army Materiel Command http://www.amc.army.mil/

US Army Parachute Team http://www.usarec.army.mil/hq/goldenknights/

United States Navy http://www.navy.mil/

US Navy Vision – From the Sea http://www.chinfo.navy.mil/navpalib/policy/
fromsea/forward.txt

CNO Executive Panel – Charter http://www.odam.osd.mil/omp/pdf/401.pdf

CNO Space, Information Warfare, 
Command & Control Directorate (N6) http://cno-n6.hq.navy.mil

Office of Naval Research http://www.onr.navy.mil/

Naval Research Laboratory http://www.nrl.navy.mil/

Naval Research Advisory Council – 
Charter http://www.odam.osd.mil/omp/pdf/425.pdf

Naval Air Systems Command http://www.navair.navy.mil/

Naval Air Warfare Center – 
Aircraft Division http://www.nawcad.navy.mil/

Naval Air Warfare Center – 
Weapons Division http://www.nawcwpns.navy.mil/
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US Navy – Flight Test http://flighttest.navair.navy.mil/

Naval Center for Space Technology http://www.ncst.nrl.navy.mil/

Naval Facilities Engineering Command http://www.navfac.navy.mil/

Naval Network & Space Operations 
Command http://www.nnsoc.navy.mil

Naval Sea Systems Command http://www.navsea.navy.mil/

Space & Naval Warfare Systems 
Command http://enterprise.spawar.navy.mil/spawarpublicsite/

Naval Test Pilot School http://www.usntps.navy.mil/

Naval Postgraduate School http://www.nps.navy.mil

US Navy – Blue Angels http://www.navy.com/blueangels/
index.jsp?hasFlash=true

US Navy – Leap Frogs http://www.sealchallenge.navy.mil/leapfrogs.htm

United States Marine Corps http://www.usmc.mil/

USMC Vision http://www.usmc.mil/templateml.nsf/25241abbb036
b230852569c4004eff0e/$FILE/strategy.pdf

Department of Education http://www.ed.gov/index.jsp

Department of Energy http://www.energy.gov/

National Nuclear Security Administration http://www.nnsa.doe.gov/

National Security http://www.energy.gov/security/index.html

Office of Defense Nuclear Non-Proliferation http://www.nnsa.doe.gov/na-20/

National Laboratories http://www.energy.gov/aboutus/org/natlabs.html

Ames Laboratory http://www.ameslab.gov/

Argonne National Laboratory http://www.anl.gov/

Brookhaven National Laboratory http://www.bnl.gov/world/

Ernest Orlando Lawrence Berkeley 
National Laboratory http://www.lbl.gov/

Fermi National Accelerator Laboratory http://www.fnal.gov/

Idaho National Engineering & 
Environmental Laboratory http://www.inel.gov/

Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory http://www.llnl.gov/

Los Alamos National Laboratory http://www.lanl.gov/worldview

National Energy Technology Laboratory http://www.netl.doe.gov/

National Renewable Energy Laboratory http://www.nrel.gov/

Oak Ridge National Laboratory http://www.ornl.gov/

Princeton Plasma Physics Laboratory http://www.pppl.gov/

Sandia National Laboratory http://www.sandia.gov

Stanford Linear Accelerator Center http://www.slac.stanford.edu/

Department of Health and Human Services http://www.hhs.gov

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention http://www.cdc.gov/
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National Institute for Occupational 
Safety & Health http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html

Department of Housing and Urban Development http://www.hud.gov

Department of Interior http://www.doi.gov

U.S. Geological Survey http://www.usgs.gov

Department of Justice http://www.usdoj.gov/ag/index.html

Department of Labor http://www.dol.gov/

Department of State http://www.state.gov/

Bureau of Political-Military Affairs http://www.state.gov/t/pm/

Department of Transportation http://www.dot.gov

Assistant Secretary for Aviation & 
International Affairs http://ostpxweb.dot.gov/aviation/

Office of Intermodalism http://www.dot.gov/intermodal/

Transportation Science & Technology http://scitech.dot.gov/

Federal Aviation Administration http://www.faa.gov/

FAA Associate Administrator for 
Research and Acquisitions (ARA) http://www.faa.gov/ARA/INDEX.htm

FAA Office of Aviation Research (AAR) http://research.faa.gov/aar/

FAA Office of Intelligence & Security 
(OIS) http://152.122.41.10/

FAA William J. Hughes Technical Center http://www.tc.faa.gov/

FAA Air Traffic Services (ATS) http://www.faa.gov/ats/

FAA Associate Administrator for 
Commercial Space Transportation http://ast.faa.gov/

FAA Civil Aviation Security http://cas.faa.gov/

FAA Office of Airports http://www.faa.gov/arp/arphome.htm

FAA Office of Regulation and 
Certification (AVR) http://www.faa.gov/avr/index.cfm

Federal Highway Administration http://www.fhwa.dot.gov

Federal Railroad Administration http://www.fra.dot.gov/site/index.htm

Federal Transit Administration http://www.fta.dot.gov/

Research and Special Programs 
Administration http://www.rspa.dot.gov

Volpe National Transportation Systems 
Center http://www.volpe.dot.gov

Transportation Security Administration http://www.tsa.dot.gov

United States Coast Guard http://www.uscg.mil/uscg.shtm

US Coast Guard – Vision 2020 http://www.uscg.mil/Commandant/2020/contents.htm

Department of the Treasury http://www.ustreas.gov/

Department of Veteran Affairs http://www.va.gov
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Executive Branch Independent Agencies
Environmental Protection Agency http://www.epa.gov/

Federal Emergency Management Agency http://www.fema.gov/

General Services Administration http://www.gsa.gov/

National Aeronautics and Space Administration http://www.nasa.gov/

NASA Headquarters http://www.hq.nasa.gov/

NASA Technology Plan http://technologyplan.nasa.gov/default.cfm?id=frontend

NASA Centers http://www.nasa.gov/hqpao/nasa_centers.html

NASA Ames Research Center http://www.arc.nasa.gov/

NASA Dryden Flight Research Center http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov/

NASA Glenn Research Center http://www.lerc.nasa.gov/

NASA Goddard Institute for Space Studies http://www.giss.nasa.gov/

NASA Goddard Space Flight Center http://www.gsfc.nasa.gov/

NASA Independent Verification & 
Validation Facility http://www.ivv.nasa.gov/index.shtml

NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory http://www.jpl.nasa.gov/

NASA John C. Stennis Space Center http://www.ssc.nasa.gov/

NASA Johnson Space Center http://www.jsc.nasa.gov/

NASA Kennedy Space Center http://www.ksc.nasa.gov

NASA Langley Research Center http://www.larc.nasa.gov/

NASA Marshall Space Flight Center http://www1.msfc.nasa.gov/

NASA Wallops Island Flight Test Facility http://www.wff.nasa.gov

NASA White Sands Test Facility http://www.wstf.nasa.gov/

Center for AeroSpace Information http://www.sti.nasa.gov/RECONselect.html

NASA Library Documents http://www.aero-space.nasa.gov/library/index.htm

Technical Briefs http://www.nasatech.com/

Great Images in NASA http://grin.hq.nasa.gov

National Science Foundation http://www.nsf.gov/

National Transportation Safety Board http://www.ntsb.gov/

Tennessee Valley Authority http://www.tva.gov

Congress
United States Senate http://www.senate.gov

Senate Committee on Appropriations http://appropriations.senate.gov/

Senate Committee on Armed Services http://www.senate.gov/~armed_services/

Senate Committee on Banking, Housing 
& Urban Affairs http://www.senate.gov/~banking/

Senate Committee on Commerce, Science 
& Transportation http://www.senate.gov/~commerce/
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Senate Committee on Energy & Natural 
Resources http://www.senate.gov/~energy/

Senate Committee on Environment & 
Public Works http://www.senate.gov/~epw/

Senate Committee on Finance http://www.senate.gov/~finance/

Senate Committee on Foreign Relations http://www.senate.gov/~foreign/

Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs http://www.senate.gov/~gov_affairs/

Senate Committee on Health, Education, 
Labor & Pensions http://www.senate.gov/~labor/

Senate Committee on Small Business & 
Entrepreneurship http://sbc.senate.gov/

Senate Committee on the Budget http://www.senate.gov/~budget/

Senate Committee on the Judiciary http://www.senate.gov/~judiciary/

Senate Select Committee on Intelligence http://intelligence.senate.gov

United States House of Representatives http://www.house.gov

House Committee on Appropriations http://www.house.gov/appropriations

House Committee on Armed Services http://www.house.gov/hasc

House Committee on Education and the 
Workforce http://edworkforce.house.gov/

House Committee on Energy and Commerce http://www.house.gov/commerce/

House Committee on Financial Services http://www.house.gov/financialservices/

House Committee on Government Reform http://www.house.gov/reform/

House Committee on International Relations http://www.house.gov/international_relations/

House Committee on Science http://www.house.gov/science/welcome.htm

House Committee on Small Business http://www.house.gov/smbiz/

House Committee on the Budget http://www.house.gov/budget/

House Committee on the Judiciary http://www.house.gov/judiciary/

House Committee on Transportation & 
Infrastructure http://www.house.gov/transportation

House Committee on Ways and Means http://waysandmeans.house.gov/

Joint Committees, Offices and Agencies of 
Congress

Congressional Budget Office http://www.cbo.gov

General Accounting Office http://www.gao.gov

Government Printing Office http://www.access.gpo.gov/

Library of Congress http://www.loc.gov/
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Commissions and Reports
Centennial of Flight Commission http://www.centennialofflight.gov

Commission on Domestic Response to 
Terrorism Involving Weapons of Mass 
Destruction http://www.rand.org/nsrd/terrpanel/

Commission on National Security in the  
21st Century http://www.nssg.gov

Commission on the Future of the U.S. 
Aerospace Industry http://www.ita.doc.gov/aerospace/

aerospacecommission

Commission on United States National 
Security Space Management & Organization http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/spaceabout.html

State Government
California Department of Transportation – 
Division of Aeronautics http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/planning/aeronaut/

California Space Authority http://www.californiaspaceauthority.org

Florida Spaceport Authority http://www.spaceportflorida.com/

Texas Aerospace Commission http://www.tac.state.tx.us

Virginia Space Flight Center http://www.vaspace.org
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